

**Set Rep Meeting**  
**School of Health Sciences**  
Agenda  
March 8, 2018  
SE2 – Council Chambers

**Chair:** Abby Tabaco, Chair School of Health Sciences

**Staff:** Lauren Oleksewich, BCITSA Health and Wellness Coordinator

**Guests:** Connie Evans, Danielle Landeta -Gauthier, Parker Johnson, Kim Carter, Ann Syme, Lisa Chu

**1. Meeting Call to Order: 4:36pm**

**2. New Business**

2.1. Workshops – Danielle

2.1.1. Respectful Learning Environments

2.1.1.1. Important for students to know and engage with BCIT's policies (can find on BCIT website)

2.1.1.2. Parker Johnson: BCIT Harassment and Discrimination Policy 7507

2.1.2. Sexual Violence and Misconduct – Danielle

2.1.2.1. Purpose to facilitate a safe and secure learning environment for all students, staff, and faculty – applies to all of BCIT community

2.1.2.2. Provincial mandate that all post-sec institutions have a stand-alone sexual assault policy

2.1.2.3. Sexual Violence an umbrella term – Violence being a spectrum which may include verbal, psychological, emotional, digital, financial, etc.

2.1.3. Open QPR on March 15, 2018 from 5-6:30pm in Council Chambers – register on the SA website

2.1.4. Creating a Culture of Consent on March 21, 2018 from 3:15-5:15 in SE14-303

2.1.5. Bridging the Gap: How Privilege and Intersectionality Affect Women's Equity workshop on March 22, 2018 from 1:30-3:30 in Town Square D (part of Gender Equity and Awareness week)

2.2. Gender Equity and Awareness Week – Wafaa

2.2.1. Register on the BCITSA Facebook Page

2.2.2. March 20, 21 (number of speakers by powerful women in industry), and 22

2.2.3. Purpose to address gender parity

2.3. SOHS Orientation Fall 2018 – Looking for Volunteers – Connie

2.3.1. Date: September 4<sup>th</sup> 2018

2.3.2. For first time ever all SOHS Students will be orientated together!

2.3.3. Q: If you could go back to your first 2 weeks of school, what would you change?

2.3.4. If you could give 1 piece of advice, what would it be?

2.3.5. What is one thing you would change?

2.4. Interface CEO Summit – March 15<sup>th</sup> 10:00am – 6:00pm

*enhancing student life*

- 2.4.1.1. 150 CEOs in digital health
- 2.4.1.2. 4 BCIT students will be allowed to go and interact and engage (as volunteers and then get to participate)
- 2.4.1.3. Virtual exposition that evening
- 2.4.1.4. If you are interested in participating – let Connie know ASAP (sign up list was passed around)
- 2.5. HSA/FSA – Panel and Networking event – April 18<sup>th</sup> 2018
  - 2.5.1. Health Sciences Association – union a lot of HS students will be working under post-grad
  - 2.5.2. Potential networking event with the FSA to learn how to work within a union
  - 2.5.3. Potential date: April 18<sup>th</sup> 2:30-4:00pm
  - 2.5.4. Students have expressed a “yes” - need for this
  - 2.5.5. Call for any volunteers to help put this on as Abby will be away
- 2.6. New Health Sciences Building – Anne Syme
  - 2.6.1. Looking at alternate learning spaces that may be more conducive to learning
  - 2.6.2. Yet to meet with the architects – ongoing consultation
  - 2.6.3. Building should be up and running in 2021
- 3. Old Business**
  - 3.1. Student Elections – Tim David
    - 3.1.1. Holding elections for 10 positions (President, 4 VP Positions, Chair positions for the different schools)
  - 3.2. IXL
    - 3.2.1. Leadership conference for BCIT Students
    - 3.2.2. April 7<sup>th</sup> – all day event on a Saturday
    - 3.2.3. Catered
    - 3.2.4. Speakers from large industries including Ledcor and Microsoft
    - 3.2.5. Limited event – only 200 spaces available
  - 3.3. SoHS Mixer
    - 3.3.1. Budget increased to put on this event – yay!
    - 3.3.2. April 11<sup>th</sup> 2:30-4:00
    - 3.3.3. Need to meet people from other programs which you do not meet in school but may be potential colleagues in the future
    - 3.3.4. Free food (BBQ style or sweets and desserts) – consensus BBQ
    - 3.3.5. Abby will be away for her practicum – so ask for volunteers to help put this on
      - 3.3.5.1. Contact Abby
    - 3.3.6. Question: What would be a good icebreaker to interact with other groups
      - 3.3.6.1. Ribbons thing (Ask Abby)
      - 3.3.6.2. Winky Killer Icebreaker
- 4. Open Forum**
- 5. Focus Group (Optional attendance) – Kim C**
  - 5.1. Participation confidential
  - 5.2. Email [kcarter@bcitsa.ca](mailto:kcarter@bcitsa.ca) for more information and/or to participate

*enhancing student life*

**6. Reminders**

**6.1. Next Meeting:** April 10<sup>th</sup>, 2018

6.1.1. SW1 - 2004

6.1.2. 430 – 630PM

**6.2. SOHS Mixer – April 11<sup>th</sup>**

**7. Meeting Adjournment – 5:47 pm**